

REMILA VOTES FOR THE CENTRAL COMMISSION

I. Constitution 67

1. We accept the new formulation of Constitution 67 presented by the Law Commission.

Yes: 21 No:0 Abstention: 0 Proposition accepted unanimously

2. We accept the formulation of CST 34 bis presented by the Law Commission.

Yes: 21 No: 0 Abstention: 0 Proposition accepted unanimously

3. We request that there be added to CST 5 a statute 5.A.d,formulated as follows:
“When an autonomous community enters into a process of precariousness, the possibility of a ‘suspension of autonomy’ should be examined, in accord with what has been established in CST 67, CST 34 bis and the *Statute on Accompanying Fragile Communities* approved by the General Chapter.

Yes: 20 No: 0 Abstention: 1 Proposition accepted

4. We ask that the new terms (new concepts)- suspension of autonomy, monastic commissary- not found in our Constitutions be inserted and clearly defined in the relevant passages

Yes: 21 No: 0 Abstention: 0 Proposition accepted unanimously

II. Cor Orans

1. We wish that the Central Commission choose a commission (e.g. the Law Commission) to prepare a working paper which presents in detail the harmonization of our legislation with *Cor Orans*. This working paper should be sent to the communities for study before the General Chapter of 2020.

Yes: 20 No: 1 Abstention: 0 Proposition accepted

2. We wish that this paper study how the legislation of the monks and the nuns can be as similar as possible.

Yes: 19 No: 2 Abstention: 0 Proposition accepted

III. General Chapter 2020

1. We wish that regional reports be presented in the General Chapter; with a clearly defined format: the statistics of the region and a presentation of the current situation in the region (Maximum length: one sheet A4)

Yes: 19 No: 1 Abstention: 1 Proposition accepted

2. We wish that there be a theme for the next General Chapter
Yes: 2 No: 18 Abstention: 1 Proposition rejected

3. We wish that Sunday afternoons at the General Chapter be left free.
Yes: 21 No: 0 Abstention: 0 Proposition accepted unanimously

4. We wish that there be questions to orient the composition of the house reports for the General Chapter.
Yes: 0 No: 18 Abstention: 3 Proposition rejected

5. We wish that Dom Eamon in his opening conference at the General Chapter give his vision of the Order
Yes: 22 No: 0 Abstention: 0 Proposition accepted unanimously

6. We wish that the Abbot General of the Order of Citeaux give a conference at the General Chapter.
Yes: 21 No: 0 Abstention: 1 Proposition accepted

7. We wish that Monsignor Rodríguez Carballo, secretary of the CIVCSVA, give a conference at the General Chapter.
Yes: 21 No: 0 Abstention: 1 Proposition accepted

8. We wish that there be three conferences, like those of the 2017 General Chapter, on the challenges the Order is currently facing.
Yes: 21 No: 0 Abstention: 1 Proposition accepted

IV. Common Fund

1. We wish that the theme of a Common Fund for the Order be studied at the General Chapter of 2020.
Yes: 20 No: 0 Abstention: 2 Proposition accepted

V. Election of the Abbot General

1. We wish that prior to the election of the Abbot General, time be made available for reflection by the regions.
Yes: 21 No: 0 Abstention: 0 Proposition unanimously accepted

2. We wish that what was shared by the regions be presented in a plenary session of the General Chapter.

Yes: 18 No: 2 Abstention: 2 Proposition accepted

3. We wish that there be an afternoon for prayer in preparation for the election of the Abbot General.

Yes: 21 No: 0 Abstention: 0 Proposition unanimously accepted